


hawkins-media INVOICE

1

Invoice # 20200706
5-8917 Edward St JOHN MARTIN MLA
Chilliwack, BC, V2P 4E2
Phone 604.316.4404
Email:

@filmads.ca

Quote For:

John Martin, Chilliwack MLA
1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC

RE: Around Chilliwack Advertising

July

SHIP DATE SHIP VIA DEPOSIT

/ POD

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Around Chilliwack Website Ad 500.00 500.00
Home Page Banner & E-Newsletter Banner

Blog Article & Sponsored Post

SUBTOTAL| $ 500.00
TAX RATE 5.00%
SALES TAX 25.00
TOTAL AMOUNT 525.00
DEPOSIT
Remaining Balance| $ 525.00

hawkins-media

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact:

iwas@matthewahawkins.com




From: Telus

Sent: Tue 2020-07-07 11:04 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Invoice: 2020/21 Annual Membership Dues

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser ||| G

Date: July 4, 2020 at 11:50:46 PM PDT
To:

Subject: Invoice: 2020/21 Annual Membership Dues
Reply-To: "Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser —

Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser INVOICE
PO Box 330 Invoice No: 280
Chilliwack, BC Canada Invoice Date: Jul 05,
V2P 6J4 2020

Due Date: Jul 31, 2020

ro:

Invoice Amount: $300.00

GST/Fed PST/State Unit Amoun

Description Qty Tax Tax Price t
2020/21 Annual membership 1 $0.00 $0.00$300.00 $300.00
Dues

TOTAL DUE: $300.00

Comments: Due upon receipt. E-transfer to cfrctreas@gmail.com VISA or MASTERCARD:
contact :

CHEQUE: Make payable to "Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser” Mail to P.O. Box 330 Stn
Main, Chilliwack BC V2P 6J4 OPTIONAL Payment Plan: 2 payments (by 31 July & 30
November)

You can check your account transaction history at any time by clicking here.

This email was automatically generated by ClubRunner on behalf of Rotary Club of
Chilliwack Fraser using the Dues & Billing Module.




& Black Press Media

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C VSS 6T4

JVAS502618 E D

CHILLIWACK BC
V2P 1A3

05/31

06/12 52451

PUBLICATION:
AD CLASS:

06/11 33920690

06/18 33920690

06/25 33920690

06/30

INVOICE / STATEMENT

06/01/20 - 6/30/20

0715
JOHN MARTIN MLA
1 - 45953 AIRPORT Road

TERMT QR PAYMEN

JOHN MARTIN MLA

33920690

Net

30 days

06/30/20

1of1

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:

http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

ast reaisTrATION No. ||| GGz

BALANCE FORWARD
Payment on Account

BL

CHILLIWACK PROGRESS - News

Display Advertising
Grad Feature Spilit bill

PAGE: A 28 Grad
ePaper

Indigenous Day Split bill

PAGE: A 22 Indgnous
ePaper

Throness/Martin

PAGE: A 32 Canada
ePaper

Ad Class Totals:
Publication Totals:
BC GST

$655.75
$655.75

40.000 inch

189.26
-189.26

220.00

5.26
220.00

5.25
200.00

5.25

32.78







hawkins-media INVOICE

Hs1:

Invoice # 20200806
5-8917 Edward St JOHN MARTIN MLA
Chilliwack, BC, V2P 4E2
Phone 604.316.4404

emoil |

Quote For:

John Martin, Chilliwack MLA
1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC

RE: Around Chilliwack Advertising

August
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

®  Black Press Group Ltd. INVOICE / STATEMENT

212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V38 6T4

339361 .08

JVA5605598 E D 00712
JOHN MARTIN MLA 07/31 20
é'-'ﬁ?aes/\'g& I;%RT Road View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
V2P 1A3 http:/liservices.blackpress.callogin

Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

- astreaisrrarion v

06/30 BALANCE FORWARD 688.53
07/14 165197 Payment on Account ' -688.53
BL
PUBLICATION: CHILLIWACK PROGRESS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising !

07/02 33936108 Grad 7 4%6i 1 465.00
PAGE: A 9 General o 24i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25

07/09 33936108 Grad 4x%6i 1 0.00
PAGE: A 13 General ‘ 24i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
Promation/Donation -100.00 -5.25

07/30 33936108 BC Day ~ 4x6i 1 440.00
PAGE: A 13 BCDay 24i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $915.50 72.000 inch
Publication Totals: $915.50 ' ~

07/31 BC GST 45.77

Fmanee charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) o lnvoleeIStatemem shall be deemed correct unless advised inwriting within 30 days of billingdate.”
that the infc ion shown on this Invoice correctly d the it that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified

g PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
§. ‘ .
S
: =Black Press Media
8 _ JOHN MARTIN MLA
g How to pay your bill:
§ a Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
3 Black Press Group Ltd. o Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
212 - 15288 £4A Ave. please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

Surrey, B.C.V3S 674

r  PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
n By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463
u By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.




INVOICE

32900 Marshall Rd DATE: 25-Jun-20
Abbotsford, BC V2S 0C2 INVOICE # 13-2020
Phone 1-877-661-0314 Email info@fvhcf.ca
TO: John Martin, MLA RE: Golfing "Fore" Your Hospitals
Name:
Address: 1-45953 Airport Rd., Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3
CEC/PO DESCRIPTION QUANTY | UNIT PRICE PST GST AMOUNT
Advertising $350
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
SUBTOTAL | $ 350.00
OTHER
TOTAL | $ 350.00

Please make your cheque payable to: Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, call:

I o' tol-free 1-877-661-0314

Charitable Business Number: [ R

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT!




Receip, jlli
Account |

Invoice/Payment Date
Aug 31, 2020, 2:08 AM

Payment Method Paid
MasterCa

Reference Number: YZGQRTS742 $4O . 0 0 C AD

Transaction ID

2979147385529124-6261756 Remalning ad costs at the end of the month.

Product Type

Facebook

Campaigns

Post: "Be sure to get out and support the..." $20.00

From Aug 8, 2020, 12:00 AM to Aug 23, 2020, 11:69 PM ’
Post: "Be sure to get out and support the..." 3,258 Impressions $20.00

Post: “No matter the season, a walk around Fairfield...” $10.00

From Aug 8, 2020, 12:00 AM to Aug 23, 2020, 11:59 PM ’
Post: "No matter the season, a walk around Fairfield..." 1,693 Impressions $10.00

Post: "Be sure to take a stroll downtown and check out...” $10.00

From Aug 8, 2020, 12:00 AM to Aug 23, 2020, 11:59 PM ’
Paost: "Be sure to take a stroll downtown and check out..." 2,644 Impressions $10.00

Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452

United States Canada



hawkins-media INVOICE

1

Invoice # 20200907
5-8917 Edward St JOHN MARTIN MLA
Chilliwack, BC, V2P 4E2
Phone 604.316.4404

crnc:

Quote For:

John Martin, Chilliwack MLA
1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC

RE: Around Chilliwack Advertising

September

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







8/13/2020 Staples

staplest)

Order Confirmation

-

Thank you for shopping at staples.ca! Your order confirmation number will be
emailed to

SHIPPING ADDRESS BILLING ADDRESS METHOD OF ORDER
PAYMENT TOTAL
MasterCa rd- $60.47

Expiry:

Canada Canada
AIR MILES

Order Details

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

HP 932XL Black High Yield

Original Ink Cartridge 1 $53.99 $53.99
(CNO53AN)

[tem: 423882

Est. delivery date: August 14,

2020

SUBTOTAL (litems)
Help




























SHOPPERS DRUG MART #2251
45800 PROMONTORY ROAD
CHILLIWACK BC

CARD FREEET L NN RN
CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2020/08/10 |
TIME 4129
RECE IPT NUMBER
H84008721-001-422-084-0 ’
PURCHASE
TOTAL

VISA CREDIT

A0000000031010 :
9FGCC17CE3F68528
0000000000~

APPROVED

AUTH# 047080 01-027 |
THANK YOU

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED
CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Canada Post / Postes Canada
VEDDER CROSSING PO
45800 PROMONTORY RD

CHILLIWACK,
GST/TPS#:

2020/08/10
CC/CC102982

G5% 16$5.09
Ltr other :

Aot ight 0,310kg
To

SUBTL
GST
TOTAL

Visa
Card Number

CHG. DUE
RND. CHG.

Tell us how we did today.
Complete the survey at
tanadapostsurvey .ca

or text 'SURVEY' to 55555
and enter to WIN one of tug
$250 Prepaid Visa Cards.
(Standard message and data
rates would apply for text
fi

$5.09
$0.25 -
$5.34

$5.34

$0.00
$0.00

Wil .CANADAPOST .C4 / WKW .POSTESCANADA . CA










STAPLES Canada
Store # 237
Sardis, BC V2R4E7
(604) 824-8474

Sale 00092 3 003
0237 09/039/20
AIR MILES Collector Number Fokdk

1970383
1 HP 933 CHY COLOUR IN

889894153555 58.998
1 *COILNOTEBOOK
043100056935 . 6.298
Subtotal 65.28
PST 7.00% 4,57
GST 5.00% 3.26 |
Total $73.11
MasterCard , 73.1

TRANSACTION RECORD

Fkkkkkkkkkk $73.11
Mastercard H Purchase
Authorization Number 00907E
0010015290 88 : 66279031
09/09/20 .

01/027 APPROVED - THANK YOU

Mastercard 40000000041010
0000008000 '

Thank you for shopp1ng at STAPLES!
Rk kkokkk bRk kR ok Rk Rk kR Rk




Séa C40 Your TELUS Mobiity Bl — TELUS"

So= e =0 June 25, 2020

Account number: -

Manage your account
online with My TELUS

Balance forward from your last Bill ..., $0.00 Quickly and easily view your usage, view full bill details,
This reflects payments of $129.47 make account changes and more with My TELUS. Visit

telus.com/mytelus
New charges Y

Account summary

Mobile services $115.00

GST /HST $5.75

PST $8.05
Total NEW Charges .......cc.ocecuviiieiecriiieiectviee e eee v ereeanns $128.80
TOtAl AU ..o $128.80

GSI/HST _J:w’l:‘f- TELUSIs a trade name of TELUS Communications Inc.
PAGE 1 of 8

For payment options, see page 2. TELUS Mobility
//T E L U S o Your account humber Bill date Total if received by Jul 20, 2020
[ Jun 25, 2020 $128.80

Payable on receipt

Amount you're paying
Printing this pdf version

of the bill will not provide $

the quality required for

processing at a financial
institution. Pleasa try
paying online or by
telephone using your
credit card.

Limpression de la facture

en format PDF ne sera pas
d'une qualité permettant le
traitement & une institution

financiéra. Si possible,
payez la facture en ligne
ou par téléphone a I'aide
d'une carte de crédit.







S
SR . July 25, 2020

Account number: -

Account summary

Balance forward from your last bill
This reflects payments of $128.80

New charges
Mobile services
GST /HST
PST

Total new charges

$115.00
$5.75
$38.05

$128.80

Total due

asvHsT+ IS _l[ LUS s a trade name of TELUS Communications Inc.

For payment options, see page 2.

Your TELUS Mobility Bll

$128.80

—  TELUS"

Manage your account
online with My TELUS

Quickly and easily view your usage, view full bill details,
make account changes and more with My TELUS. Visit
telus.com/mytelus

Your account number

— TELUS" —

PAGE 1 of 8
TELUS Mobility
Bill date Total if received by Aug 20, 2020
Jul 25, 2020 $128.80

Printing this pdf version
of the bill will not provide
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

5= 5%E - T August 25, 2020

Account number: -

Manage your account
online with My TELUS

Balance forward from your last Bill ..., $0.00 Quickly and easily view your usage, view full bill details,
This reflects payments of $128.80 make account changes and more with My TELUS. Visit

New char ges telus.com/mytelus
Mobile services $115.00
GST /HST $5.75
PST $8.05

Total NEW Charges .......cc.ocecuviiieiecriiieiectviee e eee v ereeanns $128.80

Account summary

TOMAl AU ettt ee e e e eens $128.80

GSI/HST# 1006

2 QST# 1002928058 TELUSIs a trade name of TELUS Communications Inc.

PAGE 1 of 8
For payment options, see page 2. TELUS Mobility
— /T E L U S’ o Your account number Bill date Total if received by Sep 21, 2020
[ Aug 25, 2020 $128.80

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















